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Cc:
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Attachments:

Hi Yul,

Please see the below interpretation request and attachments.

Let us know if you need anything,

-Breanna

From: Jeff McLaughlin <Jeff.McLaughlin@oakh.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 12:51 PM
To: pipeline_interp_submittal <pipeline_interp_submittal@dot.gov>; INFOCNTR (PHMSA)
<INFOCNTR.INFOCNTR@dot.gov>
Cc: Jeff McLaughlin <Jeff.McLaughlin@oakh.com>; Tom Sanchez <tom.sanchez@oakh.com>
Subject: FW: 172.604 interp request

: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click
on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

I was following up as we have not received a response or acknowledgment on the request
below.

Thank you,

Jeff

Jeff McLaughlin
35615 N Arlington Rd
Deer Park, WA 99006

Jeff McLaughlin
Pacific Northwest Safety Supervisor
www.oakh.com | C: 406-899-3085

Jacobson, N.
25-0085

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.oakh.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CINFOCNTR.INFOCNTR%40dot.gov%7Cf5ab9cd8e44543fae1fc08ddb33f3ee7%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638863806430558152%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6tW4YRbsdyY%2BnBUfwwAchLmb6RzYC9FBMpNRxAsbcF0%3D&reserved=0

Oak Harbor

FREIGHT LINES


















 
 
 
 
From: Jeff McLaughlin <Jeff.McLaughlin@oakh.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 2:46 PM
To: pipeline_interp_submittal@dot.gov
Cc: Jeff McLaughlin <Jeff.McLaughlin@oakh.com>; Tom Mueller <Tom.Mueller@oakh.com>; Joe
Guzman <Joe.Guzman@oakh.com>
Subject: 172.604 interp request
 
Good afternoon,
 
We are requesting an interpretation of 172.604(a)(3) regarding how an emergency response phone
number must be entered on a hazardous materials shipping paper:
 
By utilizing ( option 1 ) outlined in 172.604(a)(3)(i) if the emergency response phone number is listed
immediately following the description required by subpart C, do the requirements of 172.604(b)
apply? Due to the word “or” following the criteria outlined in 172.604(a)(3)(i), and the addition of
the language “entered once on a shipping paper in the manner prescribed in paragraph (b) of this
section” under 172.604(a)(3)(ii)  we feel that by utilizing ( option 1 ) we would not be required to
meet the criteria outlined in 172.604(b) and our line manifest would be in compliance.
 
Please see the attached HM BOL in question. Thank you for your time and consideration of this
matter.
 
Jeff
 
 
Jeff McLaughlin
Pacific Northwest Safety Supervisor
www.oakh.com | C: 406-899-3085
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